

**BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY**

Meeting Date: March 19, 2008

Division: **BOCC**

Bulk Item: Yes No

Department: Neugent – District 2

Staff Contact Person/Phone #:
Terri Marble X4512

AGENDA ITEM WORDING:

Approval by the Board of County Commissioners to appoint Jeb Hale to the Planning Commission to replace Sherry Popham to expire 11/15/09.

ITEM BACKGROUND:

PREVIOUS RELEVANT BOCC ACTION:

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT CHANGES:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

TOTAL COST: na **BUDGETED:** Yes No

COST TO COUNTY: na **SOURCE OF FUNDS:** _____

REVENUE PRODUCING: Yes No **AMOUNT PER MONTH** ____ **Year** ____

APPROVED BY: County Atty _____ OMB/Purchasing _____ Risk Management _____

DOCUMENTATION: Included Not Required

DISPOSITION: _____ **AGENDA ITEM #** _____

Monroe County Boards and Committees
Appointment Information

Board or Committee: Planning Commissioner Board

Commissioner Appointing Member: George R. Neugent, District II

Name of Member: Jeb Hale
Address: 905 West 75th St.
Marathon, FL 33050

Phone Numbers: Home: Cell: 731-6739
Office:

Date of Appointment: 03/19/08

Date Term Expires: 11/15/09

Name of Person Being Replaced: Sherry Popham

Fulfilling the Term of: Sherry Popham

Other Information:

905 WEST 75TH. ST. MARATHON, FL. 33050 •
MOBILE- (305)731-6739
EMAIL: FLAKFYS00@AOL.COM

JEB HALE

OBJECTIVE:

To fill a vacant seat on The Monroe County Planning Commission. I am confident that I will be an excellent Planning Commissioner for Monroe County. For the past 9 years I have been a full time Realtor with 8 of those here in Monroe County. I have experienced the vast changes that have taken place in our community for over 24 years and I realize that there is a delicate balance that must be reached to preserve the quality of life that we now enjoy. Also realizing that we are located in an area that has been deemed as an "Area of Critical Concern" by the State of Florida, we must work to comply with the rules and regulations for development and preservation alike.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Licensed Real Estate agent in The States of Florida and New Jersey, 100 Ton Masters Captains License, Class A Commercial Drivers License

WORK EXPERIENCE

09/01/1982-03/01/1985 Commercial Fisherman in North Carolina and Florida Keys, Boat Builder, Island Hopper Boats 03/02/1985-10/01/1988, Route man for National Linen Service 10/30/1988-10/01/1991, Marine Technician @ Marathon Marina 10/21/1991-04/01/1993, Boat Captain For C.W Adams 04/02/1993-06/01/1996, Island Hopper Boats 06/15/1996-02/21/1997, Crew Boat Operator for Great Lakes Dredge and Dock 03/01/1997- 12/28/1998, Realtor for Mary Holder Realty in New Jersey 02/01/1999-06/01/1999, Realtor @ American Real Estate 02/20/2000-Current

EDUCATION:

Morton Elementary School Jacksonville N.C. 09/01/1968- 01/10/1972, Dixon Elementary/High School 01/15/1972-06/13/1980, Coastal Carolina Community College 09/01/1980-05/01/1981

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

I enjoy spending as much time as possible with my wife Carla and our three children, Steven 10, Taylor 8, and Sean 3yrs. We enjoy spending time doing all of the water related activities our Florida Keys have to offer. I also enjoy coaching for the local Little League Baseball organization. We are members and attend regularly the United Methodist Church of Marathon where I was also the Finance Chairman and council person for 3 years.

REFERENCES

Mr. & Mrs. Paul Neal (203)219-5208, Ms. Ginger Henderson (305)743-7636, Mr. & Mrs. Frank Dovelie (305)743-0633, Mr. & Mrs. Dean Williamson (315)528-1284, Mr. & Mrs. Alan Eigner (305)743-9495, Donald VanEsselstine (305)393-1067, Mr. & Mrs. David Shaw (305)743-9049, Mr. Keith Hock (305)743-4390, Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Goll (305)731-6062, Mr. Clayton Eastlack(305)393-2341,Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Bova (561)346-9005, Ms. Jo Ann Cook (305)360-7968, Mr. Peter Chapman (305)289-3925. More references available upon request.
